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October 11, 2024 
 
 
Lee Pavone, Sr. Mechanical Engineer 
Yonkers Public Schools 
One Larkin Center 
Yonkers, NY 10701 
 
Re:  E&R Additional Fees for CIP 10956 
 
Dear Lee, 
 
The following is a request for an amendment to E&R’s Service Contract referenced above.   
 
The work involved Project Monitoring during the Mercury remediation at Paideia School 15.  
Our original fee was based on an estimate of the contractor’s schedule.  We were onsite during 
the work, which took an additional two weeks to complete due to unforeseen additional 
abatement work. 
 
We are requesting the contract be amended to include an additional fee of $13,900. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jack Eisenbach, P.E. 
President 
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